
AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  
81 ELKHORN ROAD, SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

MARCH 3, 2025 AT 1:00 PM  

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee meeting; 
however, no City Council business will take place, and no binding decisions will be made. 

CALL TO ORDER  

ROLL CALL 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

1. Approval of the February 3, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes*

2. Review and discussion of:
a. February 2025 Payroll
b. Zions Bank February 2025 credit card statement and associated charges and payments
c. February 2025 Paid Invoice Report

3. Review of non-recurring payables on-hand as of February 28, 2025, and recommendation for approval
to the City Council at its March 3, 2025 City Council Meeting*

PUBLIC COMMENT - The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public regarding issues that 
affect the City of Sun Valley.  Please state your name and address for the record. Public comments may be 
limited to three (3) minutes. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED, pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(d) to consider records that are exempt 
from disclosure as provided in Chapter 1, Title 74, Idaho Code.  

ADJOURNMENT 

* Indicates an Action Item as required by Idaho Code 74-204 (4).

1



 
February 6, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting 

Page 1 
 

 
February 3, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in a regular session in the Council Chambers, Sun 
Valley, Idaho, on the 3rd day of February 2025 at 1:00 PM. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Finance Committee Chair Mike Burchmore called the meeting to order at 1:01 PM.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present: Finance Committee Chair Mike Burchmore and Finance Committee Member Keith Saks 
(via telephone). 
 
City Staff Present: City Administrator Jim Keating, and Finance Manager Kelly Rockwood (via 
Zoom).  
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION 
1. Approval of the January 6, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. Burchmore 
moved to approve, seconded by Saks. Burchmore voted yes, Saks abstained. The motion 
carried.  
 
2. Review and discussion of: 

a. January 2025 Payroll. A few clarifying questions were asked to which Rockwood 
responded.  
    
b. Zions Bank January credit card statement and associated charges and payments. 
Burchmore asked about the two separate bills for textbooks for J. Youngblood and 
Rockwood explained. Saks noted that there were two charges for flower deliveries on the 
credit card statement and Rockwood explained that these typically come out of the fire 
department donation account and explained to whom those flower deliveries were for.  
 
c. January 2025 paid invoice report. No questions.  
 

3. Review of non-recurring payables on-hand as of January 31, 2025 and 
recommendation for approval to the City Council at its February 6, 2025 City Council Meeting.   
Burchmore had a question on page 18 related to Joe’s Backhoe and Rockwood explained that 
we use a mix of salt and sand to deal with the icy conditions we find on our streets. Joe’s 
Backhoe has a large shed where salt and sand can be stored and most of the mixture is trucked 
from Utah and then delivered to Sun Valley. Saks asked about the Bluecard annual renewal and 
Keating explained that this is for our entire training software that the Fire Department has put 
in place. A charge was questioned for AVI Systems, Inc. and City Clerk Flannigan explained that 
it was for repair of the microphones in Council Chambers. Next, Saks asked about a towing 
charge for a truck going to Burley and Rockwood explained that one of our plow trucks had a 

2



 
February 6, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting 

Page 2 
 

major problem. This happened in December and the soonest we could get it into our local 
dealership was end of February so Rockwood directed Street Supervisor Whitesell to take it 
elsewhere. Saks then asked about a charge from S&C and Keating explained the charge. A 
charge was questioned from Servpro and Keating explained that it was for a sewer backup at 
one of the new units at Greenhorn. Servpro remedied the situation, and our insurance 
company is paying us back for that.   
 
MOTION 
Saks moved to recommend to the City Council at its February 6, 2025 City Council meeting 
approval of the non-recurring payables on-hand as of January 31, 2025, seconded by 
Burchmore. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Burchmore moved to adjourn, seconded by Saks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.   
 
The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 1:24 PM. 
  
 
_____________________________ 
Respectfully submitted,  
Nancy Flannigan, City Clerk   

   
        
___________________________________________ 

     Mike Burchmore, Finance Committee Chair  
        

__________________________ 
Date 

3



4



5















12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



ORANGE =
FUEL R/Bmt

YELLOW =
OTHER FUNDS

GREEN = 
1ST RESPONDER
HOUSING

22




